
From: Marie Chacon
To: Matt Dobecka
Cc: Chris Fontana; Rebecca Zimmerman
Subject: FW: Expedition Fees
Date: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 3:54:59 PM
Attachments: image001.png

2023 06.27 - Admin - Restocking Fee of Expedition - APPROVED - INVOICE.pdf
2023 06.27 - Admin - Restocking Fee of Expedition - APPROVED - RRF.pdf
image002.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image003.png

Matt,
 
Attached is the invoice and request with an account number for this restocking fee.  There are
savings already budgeted in the Federal Forfeiture Fund account 1066-50001-0056-64-30-0000-
668704.  A budget amendment is not necessary so long as we can use these budgeted funds.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Marie Chacon, Budget Technician
Administration Section
Collin County Sheriff’s Office
4300 Community Ave.
McKinney, TX 75071
972.547.5100 Main
972.547.5106 Direct
214.425.7577 Cell

 
 

From: Marie Chacon 
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 3:23 PM
To: Chris Fontana <cfontana@co.collin.tx.us>
Cc: Lawana Downs <ldowns@co.collin.tx.us>; Rebecca Zimmerman <rzimmerman@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: FW: Expedition Fees
 
Chief Fontana
 
This will require the Commissioner’s Court approval and will need to be included as part of the
agenda item for the new truck.  There are savings already budgeted in the Federal Forfeiture Fund
account 1066-50001-0056-64-30-0000-668704.
 
Once we get a quote, Becky will create the agenda item for the new truck
 
Thank you,

mailto:mchacon@co.collin.tx.us
mailto:mdobecka@co.collin.tx.us
mailto:cfontana@co.collin.tx.us
mailto:rzimmerman@co.collin.tx.us
https://twitter.com/CollinCoSO
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6/26/2023


RICK BROWN  


direct phone:  (409) 659.1555


email:  RBROWN.SILSBEEFLEET@GMAIL.COM


COLLIN COUNTY


ATTN LIZ GRAY


phone: 972.548.3734


fax:


email: lgray@co.collin.tx.us


# of items Description Price Extension


1 800.00$        800.00$           


Prepared for:


Proposal:


Prepared by:


SILSBEE FORD
Government and Commercial Sales                                                                    


1211 US HWY 96, SILSBEE, TX       Phone:  409.659.1555


Date:


FORD EXPEDITION DELIVERY


AND RETURN



mailto:lgray@co.collin.tx.us#





TOTAL: 800.00$           


  


Notes: Please call if you have any questions.  Thank you  


ALL VEHICLES SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY








DATE:_________    BUDGET:_______________   DIVISION:_______________   SECTION:_______________


QTY UNIT COST TOTAL 


__________ $_________ $___________ 


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


PHONE #:_______________ VENDOR #_________ 


CITY:___________________ STATE:____________ 


DESCRIPTION & SPECIFICATIONS 
ITEM 


1._________________________________________________  


2._________________________________________________


3._________________________________________________


4._________________________________________________


5._________________________________________________


6._________________________________________________


7._________________________________________________


8._________________________________________________


9._________________________________________________


10________________________________________________


11________________________________________________


12________________________________________________   


VENDOR INFORMATION 


NAME:___________________________________ 


ADDRESS:_______________________________ 


APPROVALS 


TRN.COORD:______________________ 


LIEUTENANT:______________________ 


ASST CHIEF:_______________________


SUPV: _________________________


CAPTAIN: _________________________ 


CHIEF DEPUTY:____________________


SERGEANT:__________________


COMMANDER:________________


SHERIFF:____________________


DATE:_____________ FUNDS AVAILABLE (Y/N):_____   VERIFIED BY:_______________________ 


ENTERED BY:__________________   EXT #:_____   DATE:________ 


REQ. / BPO     #:__________   REQUEST FOR CHECK #:__________


ACCOUNT NUMBER:_______________________________________ 


      PROJECT CODE:_______________________________________ 


NOTE: ATTACH ANY DOCUMENTATION NEEDED OR ANY ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS 


SHERIFF’S OFFICE    


REQUISITION REQUEST FORM


REQUEST TOTAL $CLEAR FORM


Section below "ADDITIONAL INFORMATION" if needed


ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
Include Registration/Confirmation #s & Payment 


Method Below If known
 (ie PCard, BPO, Req., RFC)


Revised 10/31/19


Any vendor that is listed in this area may or may not be used by Purchasing.  It will be considered a 
suggestion for Purchasing to use when pricing.


MUNIS





		DATE: 6.27.23

		1: DELIVERY AND RETURN OF A FORD EXPEDITION TO SILSBEE FORD

		2: 

		3: 

		4: 

		5: 

		6: 

		7: 

		8: 

		9: 

		10: 

		11: 

		12: 

		NAME: SILSBEE FORD

		ADDRESS: 1121 US HWY 96, 

		QTY 1: 1

		QTY 2: 

		QTY 3: 

		QTY 4: 

		QTY 5: 

		QTY 6: 

		QTY 7: 

		QTY 8: 

		QTY 9: 

		QTY 10: 

		QTY 11: 

		QTY 12: 

		PHONE: 409-659-1555

		VENDOR: 

		CITY: SILSBEE

		STATE: TX

		VERIFIED BY: Marie Chacon

		DATE_2: 6/27/23

		ENTERED BY: 

		EXT: 

		DATE_3: 

		REQUISITION: 

		REQUEST FOR CHECK: 

		ACCOUNT NUMBER: 1066-50001-0056-64-30-0000-668704

		PROJECT CODE: 

		UNIT COST 1: 800.00

		UNIT COST 2: 

		UNIT COST 3: 

		UNIT COST 4: 

		UNIT COST 5: 

		UNIT COST 6: 

		UNIT COST 7: 

		UNIT COST 8: 

		UNIT COST 9: 

		UNIT COST 10: 

		UNIT COST 11: 

		UNIT COST 12: 

		TOTAL 1: 800

		TOTAL 2: 0

		TOTAL 3: 0

		TOTAL 4: 0

		TOTAL 5: 0

		TOTAL 6: 0

		TOTAL 7: 0

		TOTAL 8: 0

		TOTAL 9: 0

		TOTAL 10: 0

		TOTAL 11: 0

		TOTAL 12: 0

		Text3: Pay upon Commissioners Court approval. Using existing budgeted funds. 

		TOTAL FINAL: 800

		CLEAR FORM: 

		Signature ASST: 



		Signature TRN: 



		Division_Dropdown: [ ]

		Section_Dropdown: [ ]

		Budget_Dropdown: [FED FORFEITURE 1066]

		Funds Available Y/N_Dropdown: [Y]































 
 

Marie Chacon, Budget Technician
Administration Section
Collin County Sheriff’s Office
4300 Community Ave.
McKinney, TX 75071
972.547.5100 Main
972.547.5106 Direct
214.425.7577 Cell

 
 

From: Greg Martin <gmartin@co.collin.tx.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 1:29 PM
To: Chris Fontana <cfontana@co.collin.tx.us>
Cc: Lawana Downs <ldowns@co.collin.tx.us>; Marie Chacon <mchacon@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: Expedition Fees
 
Chief:
Attached is the RRF for the fee’s associated with the return of the Ford Expedition.
 
Thanks
 

Greg Martin, PSO
Support Services Section
Collin County Sheriff’s Office
4300 Community Ave.
McKinney, TX 75071
972.547.5100 Main
972.547.5169 Direct
gmartin@co.collin.tx.us
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